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Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

From: Williams, Brad M MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2014 8:58 AM

To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up on OIPC file review -- Office of the Premier

Excellent. Thanks.

Brad Williams, CMA | Executive Director | Information Access Operations
Logistics and Business Services | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250.356.7343| e brad.williams@gov.bc.ca |
1 PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Govy, Victoria BC VBW 9K1

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2014 8:55 AM
To: Williams, Brad M MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Follow-up on OIPC file review -- Office of the Premier

Hi Brad:

Confirmed for 10am — 5.15

We will meet in the s.15 locatedonthe  s.15
Thanks.

m

From: Williams, Brad M MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2014 7:27 AM

To: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

Cc: Hoskins, Chad MTICIEX

Subject: FW: Follow-up on OIPC file review -- Office of the Premier

Good Morning Michelle ~ please see below for the basis of the talk.
Troy/Trevor would fike to meet at 10am on Friday if that time still works for you?

Thanks, and please let me know if you have any guestions.

Brad Williams, CMA | Executive Director | Information Access Operations
Logistics and Business Services | Shared Services BC

Ph: 25(.356.7343} e:brad.williams@gov.bc.ca |
m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VaW 9K1

s.3

Page 1
OOP-2014-00515



Pages 2 through 4 redacted for the following reasons:





